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From: 

Sent: Thursda , 5 May 2022 1 :11 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Draft Section 270 Regulatory Policy 

Could we please schedule a meeting on Friday 13th at 1-2pm? We are happy to attend NOPSEMA offices if preferred. 

Kind Regards 

""' 
Woodside Energy Ltd. 
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Subject: RE: Draft Section 270 Regulatory Policy 

OFFICIAL 

Hi. 
Are you available next week Thursday 12th at 3-4pm, or Friday 13th between 1pm and 3pm? 
The week after is the APPEA conference and many people are away. So if next week does not suit, then we may 
need to look at dates after the 23rd May. 
Rgds 

CU) NOPSEMA I=:=·
National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority 

I W: nopsema.gov.au 

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore. 

For the latest news and information subscribe here. 

Acknowledgement of Country 
NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture 

and country. We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and 

Lore Keepers of the world's oldest living culture and pay respects to 

their Elders past, present and emerging. 
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